
FW:ODOTWinter Salt Contract Award Results mailbox./ / /C:/Users/CWalder/ AppData/Roaming/Thunderbirdj. ..

Subject: FW: ODOTWinter Salt Contract Award Results
From: "Gene Layne" <roads@russelltownship.us>
Date: 7/1/2016 10:55 AM
To: "Chuck Walder" <cwalder@russelltownship.us>

From: contracts.purchasing@dot.ohio.gov [mailto:contracts.purchasing@dot.ohio.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 20161:50 PM
To: contracts.purchasing@dot.ohio.gov
Cc: Jim .schurch@dot.ohio.gov
Subject: ODOT Winter Salt Contract Award Results

Dear Political Subdivisions.

The ODOT Winter Season Road Salt Contract has been awarded and if you are receiving this email your
Political Subdivision is included as a part of the contract. We received some very good pricing this year, so
I hope there is a little budgetary relief experienced by a lot of you.

Attached (and below) you will fmd all information necessary regarding salt prices, your awarded supplier,
supplier contacts for when you need to place orders, contract deadlines, contract terms, etc. We have also
attached the statewide salt map for your reference.

PLEASE READ ALL OF mE BULLET POINTS BELOW AS IT WILL ANSWER MANY
QUESTIONS YOU MAY HAVE:

1. You are responsible for placing ALL orders directly with your awarded salt supplier. (Supplier
information is included in the attached Excel file)

2. You can begin placing salt orders on October 1,2016 (which is the contract's start date)
3. Orders placed October I-19th must be delivered by your salt supplier within thirty (30) days.

Orders placed October 20th-November 11th must be delivered by November 18th.
4. All orders placed November 12th through March 31, 2017 must be delivered within 7 calendar

days.
5. You must order a minimum of22 tons when placing an order. Typical truck sizes are 22-24 tons.
6. You can place orders as needed throughout the duration of the contract. (e.g. if you requested 100

total tons, you could place four orders for 25 tons or two orders for 50 tons)
7. You must purchase at least 90% of your requested tonnage
8. You can purchase up to 10% above your requested tonnage (e.g. if you requested 500 tons for the

contract, then you could purchase up to 550 tons)

We would greatly appreciate it if you forward this information on to anyone else in your organization who
may need it.

Hope you all have a great holiday weekend.

Thank you,
Austin Price
Procurement Manager
Ohio Department of Transportation
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FW: ODOTWinter Salt Contract Award Results mailbox: I I I C:/Users ICWalder IAppData/Roaming/Thunderbirdf. ..

-Attachments: -----------------~----------

018-17 OOOT Wintert Salt Contract.xls 378 KB

Copy of 018-17 Salt Contract.pdf 185 KB

OOOT Winter Season Salt Pricing Map.pdf 172 KB
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